RE: Special Olympics of South Carolina Allocation

Barbara Oswald <boswald@so-sc.org>
Thu 10/12/2023 12:38 PM

To:Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Cc:Swygert, Quincy <Quincy. Swygert@ddsn.sc.gov>

[ﬂj 3 attachments {216 KB)

Special Olympics DDSN Appropriations Funding.pdf; FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.xlisx; Special Olympics SC
2023-24 Earmark Disclosure.docx;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bruce,
Thank you so much for your guidance through this process. I'm also looking forward to working with you this year.

Please find attached our electronic copy of the quarterly reporting spreadsheet, a scanned version that is signed and dated,
and a detailed explanation of the budget and use of funding. Of course, please let me know if you need anything else or have
any questions.

Thanks, again,

Barbara

Barbara Oswald

Vice President of Programs
Special Olympics South Carolina
(803)404-5513

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Barbara Oswald <boswald@so-sc.org>

Cc: Swygert, Quincy <Quincy.Swygert@ddsn.sc.gov>
Subject: Special Olympics of South Carolina Allocation

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Ms. Oswald;

| look forward to working with you and Special Olympic of SC this year. Proviso 118.19 contains an
appropriation of $300,000 to be distributed to Special Olympics of South Carolina. These funds have been
released by the Executive Budget Office.
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years. |am the link to the Executive Budget Officice to acquire the required forms below. Proviso 117.21
requires that you submit quarterly reports to the Agency and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities.

https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked appropriations reporting

These will assist in gathering the information that will be needed. Once these are received by my office,
we will process the payment to the organization.

Please call should you have additional questions.

| hope this information helps.

Sincerely,

Bruce C. Busbee

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

&4 Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov [ £]
€, 803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
Q www.ddsn.sc.gov
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¥ South Carolina
[ Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information,
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person{s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.



